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Dorothy Menasco \OD\HU- E(x

From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com]

FPSC, CLK - CORNESREONDENCE
Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM

__Administrative_) Parties___Censumer

To: Dorothy M
° orohy Tenasao DOCUMENT NOQTIDV -\ O
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant DISTR!3UTION:

Subject: RE: Email Distribution List
Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets:

110031-EG
100459-E
100160-EG
100159-EG
100158-EG
100155-EG
100154-EG /

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive
p: 678.823.6643 | m: 404.323.9722

WWw.Comverge.col

n coiﬁverge

-me INtEUligent
energysource <

This emait and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law, The
information is solely intended for the named addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachments are those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the Company.

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Shane Fay

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List

Mr. Fay:

This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all
current dockets and future new dockets. If you would like to be added as an interested person

in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific
docket number(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing,
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining
to those specific dockets.

If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same.

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions.

2/27/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records faw. Most wniften communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available io the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Email Distribution List

Hi-
Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission.

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive

p: 878.823.6643 | m: 404.323.9722

www.comverge.com

o cogmverge

-me iNtEIgENT
ENErgysource<

2/27/2012
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Marguerite McLean

/09|SY-EG

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 3:39 PM
To: 'VLMARCHM@southernco.com' ;
Subject: FW: Recall ‘

Attachments: 2nd set of Interrogatories Notice of Serving responses 11-29-10.pdf

: “IRNS |- Jo
Ms. Marchman, MRDR ORI L

fPﬁ;‘ your "recall” message received at 2:55 p.m., the attached filing will not be accepted for
iling.

The e-filing w/attachment received at 2:55 p.m. will be accepted as your official filing in
place of this e-filing received at 2:49 p.m.

Sincerely,

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [mailto: VLMARCHM@southernco.com
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject:

A s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL. 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 100154-EG
Gulf Power Company

Document consists of 3 pages.

m o o

The attached document is the Notice of Service for Gulf's Responses to SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories.

Vickie Marchman

Gulf Power Company

QOne Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0786

internal 8-420-6696

external 850-444-6636

fax 850-444-6026

email: vimarchm@southernco.com

11/29/2010 ®



mailto:vlmarchm@southemco.com
mailto:SdritEJno@southernco.com
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mailto:mailto:VLMARCHM@southernco.com

Marguerite MclLean

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state flus

Subject: Recall:

Marchman, Vickie L. would like to recall the message, "

.
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Marguerite McLean [OOISY - E &

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:18 AM
To: Kathy Lewis

Cc: Ann Cole 5D
Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List ‘ OAIS [~ /o
Sunbelt Electric Service, tick(@sunbeltelectric.com, has been added as an

interested party to dockets: 100154, 100155, 100158, 100159, and 100160.

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "docket correspondence - parties and interested
persons’ in each docket.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List

Would you please take care of this and reply? Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: rick@sunbeltelectric.com'

Subject: Docket Mailing List

Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com has asked to be added as an
interested party to receive notice of all future orders & filings in the following
dockets:

100154 - Gulf Power
100155 - FP&L

100158 - FPUC

100159 - TECO

100160 - Progress Energy

Thank you.

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

(850)413-6595 fax

10/14/2010
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Dorothy Menasco OO W

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:45 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: , Administrative)y Parties__Consumer
o: Shalonda Hopkins —
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Kimberley Pena UMENT NO. ﬁm‘:‘)\d

’ DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties
Good moming Shalonda,

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. I have made the revision in Docket 100154, as well as in Dockets
100002 and 100007.

For future reference, please forward those types revisions/requests to me with a cc to Marguerite McLean. Kim
1s no longer part of the Documents Section and should not be copied.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties

It has come to me attention that the parties tab of CMS in Dkt. No. 100154-EG specifies that Gulf Power Company is
represented by Jeffrey A. Stone / Russell A. Badders / Steven R. Griffin. However, all of the contact information is correct
except for the city & state "Pensacola, GA" should be "Pensacola, FL". Please ensure that this information is correct
when you have a moment. Thank you.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk [i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

5/7/2010
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PARTIES
Dorothy Menasco \QQ P\ - EC TIES

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Petitions to Intervene received.

Attachments: SACE- [ntervention Petition-DEM Plan of PEF.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf;
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Gulf.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA pdf;
SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of OUC pdf, SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of
FPUC .pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TECC.pdf

Thank you, Marguerite. I have updated the parties’ information in each of those dockets.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, Aprit 12, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Petitions to Intervene received.

We have received petitions to intervene from:

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Bivd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@cavros-law.com

for Dockets:

100154-EG - DN 02731-10 - [GPC]
100155-EG - DN 02730-10 - [FPL]
100157-EG - DN 02732-10 - JEA]
100158-EG - DN 02734-10 - [FPUC]
100159-EG - DN 02736-10 - [TECO]
100160-EG - DN 02729-10 - [Progress]
100161-EG - DN 02733-10 - [OUC]

DHUUMEND HUMBTR-DATE

i
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4/12/2010 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




